
From: Dr. Lucky Vijayvargiya [MU - Jaipur]
To: Nishtha Acharya [MU - Jaipur]; QC Intern [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: FW: COVID Vaccination: 2nd Drive on 14th June (Monday)
Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 12:19:05 PM

 
 

From: Exchadmin [MU - Jaipur] <exchadmin@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 4:27 PM
To: MUJ Users <muj.users@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Cc: Manish Kumar <manish.kumar@quesscorp.co>; deepak.singh@spiffyfms.com; Divya Pritwani
[MU - Jaipur] <divya.pritwani@jaipur.manipal.edu>; CSO MUJ [MU - Jaipur]
<cso.muj@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Shahid Jamal <shahid.jamal@goodhostspaces.com>; Shinu George
<shinu.george@quesscorp.com>; security.jaipur <security.jaipur@goodhostspaces.com>
Subject: COVID Vaccination: 2nd Drive on 14th June (Monday)
 
Dear All,
 
As the University is reopening effective from 14th June, 2021, we are organizing COVID
Vaccination drive on 14th June (Monday) at MUJ campus (AB-1, Room No#003) in
association with Manipal Hospital, Jaipur.
 

This vaccination drive will help all employees of MUJ, AIC, Good Host, Quess Corps
(MSS, Terrier, COW, Housekeeping), to get atleast First jab of vaccination executed
in order to create a safer workplace for everyone.
Vaccine Name: COVISHIELD
Employees may get their second dose of vaccination as per the Government
guidelines.
All vaccination will be executed as per the Government stipulated norms by
Manipal Hospital Jaipur.
Mandatory Document: Aadhar Card or any other photo id card as per Govt
stipulated norms for registration
Mandatory Process- It is desirable that all employees do the registration on CO-
WIN application well in advance before the vaccination drive in order to cut short
the waiting time.
 

MUJ Employees: MUJ employees are required to fill-up below Microsoft form latest by
12th June (Saturday) for self & beneficiaries and a separate communication will be rolled
out with a specific timeslot of vaccination. LINK:
https://forms.office.com/r/MPLxBgrXsq
 
@Shinu George: Kindly disseminate this information of upcoming vaccination drive
scheduled on 14th June,  to all employees of Quess corps through respective Section Head
and prepare a list with a proper timeslot. Kindly ensure all employees receive atleast
first dose of vaccination as per Government norms.  For any queries , you are requested
to co-ordinate with undersigned for smooth execution.
 
SPOC for this event is Mr. Ishwar Lal Kumawat and he can be contacted @ +91-
9887902874 for any queries/assistance.

mailto:lucky.vijayvargiya@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:nishtha.acharya@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:qc.intern@jaipur.manipal.edu
https://forms.office.com/r/MPLxBgrXsq
mailto:shinu.george@quesscorp.com


 
Regards,
TEAM HR
 
Saurabh Narayan
Manipal University Jaipur
Contact no.: +91 141 3999100, Extn. 750
Email: saurabh.narayan@jaipur.manipal.edu
 

mailto:saurabh.narayan@jaipur.manipal.edu
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Dr. Ajay Kumar Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Babita Malik Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Prabhat Ranjan Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Jyoti  Thukral Non-Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Indeewar Kumar Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Nilanjan Halder Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Lalita Ledwani Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Hemant Raj Singh Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Dasari Nagaraju Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Virendra Singh Shekhawat Non-Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Laxman Singh Shekhawat Non-Teaching Central Library 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Devi Prasad Sharma Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Tina Shivnani Teaching Commerce 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Bhagwan  Sahai Non-Teaching Economics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Mukesh Chand Sharma Non-Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sonal Sidana Teaching Business Administration 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Peetha Ram Choudhary Non-Teaching Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Vikas  Verma Non-Teaching Registrar Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Rahul Shrivastava Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sushil Kumar Jain Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sumit Srivastava Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Lokesh Sharma Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Anupam Kumar Sharma Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Rabindra Kumar Verma Teaching Languages 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Kalpana Sharma Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Peeyush Garg Teaching Electrical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Dinesh Yadav Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Dalip Singh Shekhawat Teaching Automobile Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ashish Goyal Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Devesh Kumar Srivastava Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Madan Mohan Sharma Teaching Bio Sciences 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Man  Mohan  Mehta Non-Teaching Admission Cell 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Shiv Charan Singh Non-Teaching Academic Management Section 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sunil Joshi Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Nandlal  Chaturvedi Non-Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Shailander Singh Khangarot Non-Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Mahaveer  Paliwal Non-Teaching Electrical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Aravind Kumar Rai Teaching Hotel Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. C. Anirvinna Teaching Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Rajesh  Kumar Non-Teaching Electrical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Harish Kumar Ojha Non-Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Govind  Gupta Non-Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Satya  Narayan Bagada Non-Teaching Central Library 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Dori Lal Non-Teaching Purchase 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Ramphool Choudhary Non-Teaching Fashion Design 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Pankaj Kumawat Non-Teaching Directorate of Research 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Rakesh Sharma Non-Teaching IT Infra 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ar. Sidharth Soni Teaching Architecture 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Vijay Shankar Kumawat Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Tejpal Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Kamakhya Prakash Misra Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ashish Kumar Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Saurav Sharma Teaching Fashion Design 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mrs. Madhuri Sahal Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Chusen Duari Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Anand Pandey Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Upendra Kulshrestha Teaching Automobile Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Neha Singh Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
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Mr. Satya Narayan Agarwal Teaching Electrical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Jaya Krishna R Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ashish Sharma Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ram Naresh Saraswat Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Yashoda Kumari Teaching Languages 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Saurabh Sharma Teaching Commerce 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Laxmi Poonia Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Deepak Pokhriyal Teaching Hotel Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Md. Yunus Aslam Non-Teaching Academic Management Section 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Rajesh Sharma Non-Teaching Registrar Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Rahul Babu Kodali Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Omprakash Verma Non-Teaching Central Library 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Kumawat Non-Teaching Electrical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Kamal Jeet Singh Non-Teaching Architecture 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Ashok Kumawat Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Rohit Jain Teaching Bio Sciences 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sunistha Dhaka Teaching Business Administration 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sunny Dawar Teaching Commerce 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Mohd Rizwanullah Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Mukesh Shekhar Teaching Hotel Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Umashankar Rawat Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Kumar Gaurav Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. G.S.S.Adithya Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Tanushree Sharma Teaching Commerce 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Amit Saraswat Teaching Electrical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Charu Dhankar Teaching Psychology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Rohit Kumar Gupta Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Rohit Mathur Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Rakesh Kumar Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Harshwardhan Soni Teaching Fashion Design 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Om Prakash Sharma Non-Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Priydarshan Non-Teaching Fashion Design 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Pushpendra Kumar Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Babulal Choudhary Non-Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Girraj Prasad Soni Non-Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Vikram Singh Kashyap Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Rahul Khatri Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Mukesh Saini Non-Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Anurag Joshi Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Suresh Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching Architecture 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Devesh Chandra Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Amit Kumar Singh Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Harshavardhana BG Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Anil Soun Non-Teaching Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Abhishek Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching Admission Cell 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Sanchit Anand Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Divya Rishi Shrivastava Teaching Electrical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Rahul Saxena Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Laxman Singh Non-Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Monika Sogani Teaching Bio Sciences 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Manisha Sharma Teaching Chemical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Ashok Sharma Non-Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Vivek Kumar Verma Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Tarun Jain Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Abhishek Sharma Teaching Chemical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Ashok Sharma Non-Teaching Examination 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Tej Bahadur Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sandeep Kumar Srivastava Teaching Bio Sciences 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
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Mr. Norat Mal Non-Teaching Chemical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Prashasti Jain Teaching Psychology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Niti Nipun Sharma Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Aanyaa Chaudhary Teaching Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Bishwanath Chaudhary Non-Teaching Admission Cell 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Shyam Sunder Kumawat Non-Teaching Registrar Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Venkatesh Gauri Shankar Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Priyansha Mehra Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Non-Teaching Academic Management Section 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Naveen Kumar Singh Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Archana Poonia Teaching Business Administration 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Abhishek Shrivastav Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Dhanesh Kumar Chanwla Non-Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Tara Chand Choudhary Non-Teaching IT Infra 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Digambar Thakur Non-Teaching Admission Cell 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Babu Lal Sharma Non-Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Tanuj Goswami Non-Teaching IT Infra 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Rahul Goyal Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Pushpendr Sharma Non-Teaching Registrar Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Subhash Handa Non-Teaching Training and Placement Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Anita Shrotriya Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Arun Kumar Poonia Teaching Languages 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Nishu Gupta Teaching Business Administration 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Manish Rawat Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ashish Jain Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Nandana Chakinala Teaching Chemical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Arpit Kothari Teaching Languages 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ashok Kumar Sharma Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Savita Panwar Teaching Commerce 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Vaishali Kapoor Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Mohammed Zeeshan Qadri Teaching Commerce 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Garima Agarwal Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Nitesh Pradhan Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Neha V Sharma Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Gulrej Ahmed Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. RK Gupta Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Gaurav Aggarwal Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Vishnu Kumar Kumawat Non-Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Rishi Gupta Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Praveen Kumar Surolia Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sankersan Sarkar Teaching Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Subhash Kumar Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Shyam Lal Non-Teaching Registrar Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Ishwar Lal Kumawat Non-Teaching Human Resources 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Pandya Anirudhdh Chandulal Non-Teaching Chemical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Sunil Kumar Non-Teaching Admission Cell 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Akshay Gupta Teaching Architecture 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Radheshyam Upadhyay Non-Teaching IT Infra 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Virendra Singh Non-Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Himanshu Rathore Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Meenakshi Pilania Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Manoj Kumar Choudhary Non-Teaching Automobile Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ravi Kumar Gupta Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Dechen Angmo Teaching Fine Arts 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Neha Chaudhary Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ashish Shrivastava Teaching Electrical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Kulwant Singh Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Sushila Choudhary Teaching Law 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
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Dr. Gurdaman Lal Sharma Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Susruta Samanta  Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sriparna Ray Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Pankaj Vyas Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sarika Singh Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Laxmanya Singh Kakodiya Non-Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Charanjeet Singh Tumrate Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sulabh Bansal Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Sushil Kumar Dixit Non-Teaching Examination 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Alok Bhargava Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Rakesh Kumar Sharma Teaching Bio Sciences 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Hari Narayan Jat Non-Teaching Purchase 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Narendra Singh Yadav Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Kedar Mal Jangid Non-Teaching Directorate of Online Education 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Prakash Tatiwal Non-Teaching Human Resources 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Banwari Lal Lokanda Non-Teaching Maintenance 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Minali Banerjee Teaching Economics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Vijay Kumar Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Shantanu Pachahara Teaching Law 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Shambo Roy Chowdhury Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. M. Prabhu Inbaraj Teaching Chemistry 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Amita Nandal Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Vinod Yadav Teaching Automobile Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Suyesha Singh Teaching Psychology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ramanpreet Singh Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Manoj Kumar Sharma Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sumit Taneja Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Rashi Nathawat Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Pradeep Kumar Tiwari Teaching Computer Applications 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Geeta Rani Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Pushpendra Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching Maintenance 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Verma Non-Teaching Civil Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ajay Saini Non-Teaching Directorate of Research 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Prabhpreet Singh Teaching Law 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Amit Yadav Teaching Law 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Manoj R Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Vikas Tatiwal Non-Teaching Central Library 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Sunil Chhipa Non-Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Abhishek Sharma Teaching Mechanical Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Vinita Ojha Non-Teaching Registrar Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Nripendra Narayan Das Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Prakash Chandra Sharma Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Smita Sharma Teaching Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Manish Yadav Non-Teaching Central Library 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Dheeraj Sain Non-Teaching Central Library 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Appoorv Saxena Non-Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Satpal Singh Kushwaha Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Vijay Prakash Sharma Teaching Information Technology 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Kamlesh Kumawat Non-Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Vijander Singh Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Ajay Meena Non-Teaching University Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Sunita Doot Non-Teaching Training and Placement Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Pradeep Kumar Chatruvedi Non-Teaching Finance Office 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Priyanka Sharma Teaching Business Administration 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Santosh Choudhary Non-Teaching Maintenance 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Arvind Kumar Non-Teaching Maintenance 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Ramjit Kumar Teaching Arts 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Aditya Sinha Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
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Mr. Vivek Sharma Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Timothy Malche Teaching Computer Applications 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Ankit Kumar Singh Patel Teaching Commerce 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mrs. Swati Srivastava Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Arpit Totuka Teaching Law 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Dinesh Saini Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Sumegh Tharewal Teaching Computer Applications 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms. Raneeta Pal Teaching Law 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Somu Gorai Teaching Management 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Thakur Dev Pareek Teaching Economics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Moti Kumar Jha Non-Teaching Directorate of Research 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Gajendra Singh Rathore Non-Teaching Law 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Kasinathan S Teaching Directorate of Online Education 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Heera Lal Kumawat Non-Teaching Directorate of Online Education 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Swikrita Dowerah Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Mrinmoy Misra Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Dr. Anoop Kumar Mukhopadhyay Teaching Physics 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Fateh Singh Yadav Non-Teaching Administration 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms.Monika Agarwal Non-Teaching Finance 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Ms.Deepthi Rajeev Non-Teaching Finance 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr.Laxmi Narayan Non-Teaching Finance 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr.Saurabh Narayan Non-Teaching Human Resource 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr.Ravi Kumar Yadav Non-Teaching Human Resource 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr.Panchu Ram Jat Non-Teaching IT-Infra 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr.Sandeep Devra Non-Teaching IT-Infra 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr.Vijay Singh Chauhan Non-Teaching Human Resource 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr.Kamlesh Kumar Bagda Non-Teaching Human Resource 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
Mr. Radhakrishna Samaga Non-Teaching 02-06-2021 02-06-2021
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Mr. Surendran  Nair Non-Teaching Academic Management Section 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Shashi Bhushan Teaching Mechanical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Mukesh Chand Sharma Non-Teaching Mechanical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Vikas  Verma Non-Teaching Registrar Office 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Rahul Shrivastava Teaching Chemistry 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Kalpana Sharma Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Manoj Kumar Goyal Non-Teaching Architecture 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Shiv Charan Singh Non-Teaching Academic Management Section 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Sunil Joshi Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Hemant Kumawat Non-Teaching IT Infra 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Ravi Kumar Gupta Non-Teaching IT Infra 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Rakesh Kumar Teaching Automobile Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Vishnu Goyal Teaching Electrical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Mohan Lal Sharma Non-Teaching Central Library 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Kamal Jeet Singh Non-Teaching Architecture 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Virendra Singh Chouhan Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Anamika Jain Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Priyatam Kumar Jangid Non-Teaching Mechanical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Ramraj Choudhary Non-Teaching Central Library 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Rajesh Yadav Non-Teaching Mechanical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Shahbaz Ahmed Siddiqui Teaching Mechatronics Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Arpit Khandelwal Teaching Mechanical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Ravinder Kumar Teaching Information Technology 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Priyanka Chaudhary Teaching Languages 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Samshad Alam Non-Teaching Automobile Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Indraj Singh Bugalia Non-Teaching Electrical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Mahaveer Prasad Non-Teaching Chemical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Manish Tiwari Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ms. Anita Shrotriya Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Prashant Dwivedi Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Kusum Kanwar Teaching Fine Arts 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ms. Kavita Teaching Information Technology 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Gulrej Ahmed Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ms. Poonam Kumari Teaching Mechanical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Ishwar Lal Kumawat Non-Teaching Human Resources 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Ashish Malik Teaching Automobile Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Meenakshi Pilania Teaching Chemistry 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Dinesh Sain Non-Teaching Academic Management Section 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Manoj Kumar Choudhary Non-Teaching Automobile Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ms. Dechen Angmo Teaching Fine Arts 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Vipin Kumar Teaching Physics 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Ashish Kumar Srivastava Teaching Mechanical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Sarika Singh Teaching Chemistry 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Charanjeet Singh Tumrate Teaching Civil Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Ravi Kumar Sharma Teaching Mechanical Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Kush Jee Kamal Teaching Interior Design 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Naveen Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching Directorate of Research 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Shantanu Pachahara Teaching Law 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Mahboob Anwer Teaching Fashion Design 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Ashok Kumar Goswami Non-Teaching Information Technology 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ms. Alisha Verma Teaching Law 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
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Ms. Anjana S. Teaching Computer Science and Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Sudhendar Hanumantharao Teaching Management 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Smita Sharma Teaching Management 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Ashok Kumar Pal Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Prashant Hemrajani Teaching Computers and Communication Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Vijay Prakash Sharma Teaching Information Technology 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr. Deevesh Chaudhary Teaching Information Technology 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Vivek Singh Teaching Mathematics and Statistics 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ms. Vibha Bandhu Teaching Law 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Amit Sharma Teaching Journalism and Mass Communication 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dr. Jamil Akhtar Teaching Electronics and Communication Engineering 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr.Rajendra Kumawat Non-Teaching Finance 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr.Aviral Sharma Non-Teaching IT-Infra 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mr.Deepak Kumar Bidsar Non-Teaching Finance 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Aayushi Khandelwal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ram Niwash Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rajesh Kumar Bairwa Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shbber Deshwali Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Kumar Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Lokesh Kumar Sain Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ghasi Ram Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Vishnu Saini Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Babu Lal Gurjar  Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ramnarayan Balai Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bajrang Lal Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Deendayal Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Seeta Ram Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Satyanarayan Meena Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Govardhan Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rameshwar Prasad Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mukesh Yadav Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Narendra Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Supyar Devi Meena Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bansi Lal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Hanuman  Sahay Jat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Tejasvi Phann Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Dinesh Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ramesh Kumar Balai Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ramesh Chand Yadav Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Jitender Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Yogender Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Govardhan Lal Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Siya Ram Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Prakash Choudhary Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ratan Lal Balai Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Deependra Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Pawan Yadav Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sandeep Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mahaveer Singh Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
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Shakti Singh Rajawat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Guddi Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Vikram Singh Rathore Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mangal Ram Jat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ramesh Chand Dadarwal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Tilak Raj Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suraj Kumar Varma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Kishan Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Gajendra Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Abhishek Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Harjinder Kala Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Babudi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Santosh Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Narayan Lal Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Hira Devi Raigar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sushila Devi Raigar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mamta Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rekha Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Nathu Lal Kumawat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Pooja Balai Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sunil Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Koushalya Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rajendra Singh Tanwar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ramdev Choudhary Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Satendra Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
GOPAL SINGH Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
JAGDISH Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shankar Sardhana Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bhagwan Sahay Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Babulal Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Saini Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ramesh Chand Balai Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mahendra Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Jitendra Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Roop Narayan Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rajkumar Choudhary Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Banti Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Babu Lal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Jaibir Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Nanu Ram Kumawat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Hanuman Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rakesh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shankar Lal Balai Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Daleb Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Babu Lal Raigar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Guniram Sangat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rakesh Mohan Singh Negi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
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Sesu Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Lokesh kumar sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Gordhan Lal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Hira Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Kamlesh Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mukesh Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Manoj Bar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Narendra Singh Tanwar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ravi Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bailnath Jat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rajesh Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shivraj Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suman Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sunita Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mamta Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Guddi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Phool Chand Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Vinod Kumar Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mamta Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Meena Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Kamla Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shyoji Ram Choudhary Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Choti Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Manju Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Tara Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Narendra Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bhagwan Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Anop Deci Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Babu Lal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Manju Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Santosh Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Geeta Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rupa Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Heera Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Geeta Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Koshalya Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sapna Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rajesh Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Kanwar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Visheshwar Paswana Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shankar Lal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sunita Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Krishana Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ladda Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Kiran Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Santosh Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Radhe Shyam Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
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Maina Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Seema Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Gita Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Indra Kumar Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sugan Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Yogesh Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Chanda Kumawat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bhanwar Dan Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Vinod Kumar Bairwa Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Uganti Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Manju Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bhagirath Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Girdhari Gothwal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Renuka Kanwar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Santosh Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mamta Devi Raigar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bharat Bairwa Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ghanshyam Harijan Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Geeta Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sampati Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Gopal lal Bunkar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Arjun Lal Bairwa Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bhawan Singh Bisht Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sheikh Murul Hussain Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Vinod Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Kamlesh Kumawat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Pramod Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Kumar Prajapat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rameshwar Prasad Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Kamlesh Kumawat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ram Kishor Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Banwari Lal Jadoliya Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rajender Dhobi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sumer Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Deepak Washrame Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mahendra Kumar Meena Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rakesh Kumar Mali Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shyoji Ram Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Gauri Shankar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sohan Lal Yadav Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rajendra Prasad Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mahesh Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Kumar Meena Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Malu Ram Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mukesh Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shailendra Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ramesh Chand Meena Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Sitaram Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
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Ashok Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Anil Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Hanuman sahay jatwa Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Puran mal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mahipal Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Pawan Kumawat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Laxman Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Arjun Lal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Roshan Lal Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Harish Medatwal Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Rajesh Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Choudhary Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Bajrang Lal Choudhary Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mangi Lal Jat Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shankar Lal Choudhary Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Manoj Kumar Sharma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Shinu Gourge Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Lalaram Gurjar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Chand Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Madan Lal Kataria Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Galku Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Mamta Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Kumar Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Gopal Lal Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Daleep Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Ramphool Bairwa Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Suresh Kumar Bairwa Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Surendra Singh Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Jamna Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Vimla Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Tiju Devi Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Nemi Chand Verma Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Pappu Meena Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
Jeetendra Kumar Non-Teaching 14-06-2021 14-06-2021
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1. Introduction of the Event: - 

On 3
rd

 June 2022, Manipal University Jaipur HR department took an initiative to 

organize a ‘FREE COVID VACCINATION DRIVE’ for the 3
rd

 dose (booster dose) . This event 
was held on AB1-Block (003) 9:00 am-4:00 pm where NCC cadets were voluntarily taking 
part. 

This event comes under the ‘EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PROGRAM’.    
 

2. Objective of the Event: - 

Manipal University Jaipur provide FREE BOOSTER DOSE of “COVISHILD” to those 
employees who have revived the first and second dose of the vaccine and who have completed 
nine months of taking their second dose   

 

3. Beneficiaries of the Event: - 

The event was conducted for AB-1 Room No. 003 Manipal University Jaipur   

 

4. Brief Description of the event: - 

The central government has begun the booster dose/precaution dose for all adults (senior 

citizens and citizens above 18 years).  We would advise all our employees and their family 

members to get themselves vaccinated as per eligibility and government stipulations. As a part 

of the employee wellness program and keeping the safety well-beingng of our employees & 

their immediate family members (Teaching/ non-Teaching Faculty, Ground staff Security, 

Sweeper) and their family members were gathered there for vaccination. on top priority, we are 

extending a “cashless COVID-19 vaccination” for Employees at our group hospital i.e 

Manipal Hospital-Jaipur.  

Based on the government guidelines, people who are 18 years of age and have completed nine 

months or 39 weeks of receiving the second dose would be eligible for the third dose of 

vaccination. 

NCC Cadets were present their to maintain the crowd and social distance and help employees 

and there family member with their documents such as: an Aadhaar card copy and 2
nd

 dose 

reference ID required for a booster dose. 

The event was the groom with the presence of the University President   

Mr. GK. Prabhu  

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 

5. Photographs of the event with captions: - 
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Image. FREE COVID VACCINATION DRIVE’ with President Sir, Head HR, Registrar, 

HR Manager with NCC Cadets.  

 

6. Brochure of the Event: - 

 

 

 

7. Schedule of the event: - 

On 3rd June 2022  

8. Attendance of the Event  

Total attendee- 187 (04 NCC Cadets and Staff ) 
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Attendance of the Event 

 

 

 

       

        (Sanjeev Sharma)  

       NCC & Sports Officer DSW  

 

 

(Prof. AD Vyas) 

Signature of Director, DSW 

S.NO. Reg No. Cadet Name Father Name 

1 RJ/21/SWF/278495 Tanya Singh Thakur Kashmir Singh Thakur 

2 RJ/21/SWF/278477 Avani Ahlawat Sandeep Kumar Ahlawat 

3 RJ/21/SWF/278479 Lavanya Rajawat Pawan Singh 

4 RJ/20/SDF/278467 Pawan Singh  Commandant Balwant 



From: Exchadmin [MU - Jaipur]
To: MUJ Users
Subject: EMPLOYEE WELLNESS: COVID-19 VACCINATION
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 5:29:12 PM

Dear All,
 
As you are aware, the central government has begun the booster dose for senior citizens
and the first dose for 15 to 18 years old for COVID-19. This has begun with effect from
10th January, 2022. We would advise all our employees and their family members to get
themselves vaccinated as per eligibility and government stipulations.
 
As a part of employee wellness program and keeping the safety & wellbeing of our
employees & their immediate family members on top priority, we are extending a
“cashless COVID-19 vaccination” for Employees and their immediate family members
(spouse, dependent children, dependent parents / dependent parents-in-laws) at our
group hospital i.e Manipal Hospital-Jaipur.
 
Please note the following when taking up the vaccination:
 

1. The eligibility and criteria for vaccination will be as per the government rules.
 

2. Process:
Step 1: All employees are required to fill up the details in the below mentioned
MS link & submit the same.

Microsoft Link :-   https://forms.office.com/r/BxcYbhwe29
Step 2: HR department will communicate officially to all employees concerned

about the vaccination process after getting confirmation from Manipal Hospital,
Jaipur

Step 3: On the proposed date of vaccination, employees are required to carry the
Aadhar card of the person who are going to get vaccinated.
3. However, after vaccination, everyone should continue to follow all the current

guidelines to protect themselves and others, including wearing a mask, social
distancing, avoiding crowded places etc.

 
Note: Please note that the organization is going to absorb the cost of vaccination of all
the employees and their immediate family members. The safety and wellbeing of your
family is our concern and we want the entire Manipal Family to be happy, safe and
protected.
 
Have a great day!
Thanking you,
 
Regards,
TEAM HR
 
Saurabh Narayan
HR Operations, Manipal University Jaipur
Contact no.: +91 141 3999100, Extn. 750
Email: saurabh.narayan@jaipur.manipal.edu

mailto:exchadmin@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:muj.users@jaipur.manipal.edu
https://forms.office.com/r/BxcYbhwe29
mailto:saurabh.narayan@jaipur.manipal.edu


From: Dr. Lucky Vijayvargiya [MU - Jaipur]
To: Nishtha Acharya [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: FW: EMPLOYEE WELLNESS: COVID-19 VACCINATION
Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 12:12:27 PM

 
 

From: Exchadmin [MU - Jaipur] <exchadmin@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 3:31 PM
To: MUJ Users <muj.users@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Cc: Saurabh Narayan [MU - Jaipur] <saurabh.narayan@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Sridhar M.S. [MU -
Jaipur] <sridhar.ms@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: EMPLOYEE WELLNESS: COVID-19 VACCINATION
 
Dear All,
 
As you are aware, the central government has begun the booster dose/precaution dose
for all adults (senior citizens and citizens above 18 years ).   We would advise all our
employees and their family members to get themselves vaccinated as per eligibility and
government stipulations.
 
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
 
Based on the government guidelines, people who are 18 years of age and have completed
nine months or 39 weeks of receiving the second dose would be eligible for the third dose
of vaccination.
 
In view of above, we are circulating this email along with a link to capture your
willingness and to execute a vaccination camp inhouse or at hospital premises. Kindly fill
up your willingness with the link attached below-
 
Guidelines:
 

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
Human Resources, Manipal University Jaipur
Contact no.: +91 141 3999100, Extn. 750
Email: saurabh.narayan@jaipur.manipal.edu
 
 
 

mailto:saurabh.narayan@jaipur.manipal.edu


From: Dr. Lucky Vijayvargiya [MU - Jaipur]
To: Nishtha Acharya [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: FW: Manipal Hospital App - Quick Guide to book Video Consult
Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 12:16:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 

From: Registrar Office [MU - Jaipur] <registrar.office@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 9:07 AM
To: Dr. Lucky Vijayvargiya [MU - Jaipur] <lucky.vijayvargiya@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Exchadmin [MU -
Jaipur] <exchadmin@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: Manipal Hospital App - Quick Guide to book Video Consult
 
Dear All,
 
To make getting access to healthcare during the COVID-19 pandemic situation easier for
the Manipal University, we have introduced the concept of Video Consultation with our
Clinicians. They can be booked either the toll free number – 1800 102 5555 or by using
the Manipal Hospital App.
 
With the introduction of mobile apps, there is a revolution within the Health-care
industry to digitalize medical care. Manipal Hospitals being a pioneer in Health-care
introduced a mobile app of its own known as the Manipal Hospitals app. It can be
accessed by both android and IOS platforms based mobile users. We intend to improve
and enhance patient engagement through our mobile app. Manipal Hospitals app
provides a new dimension to Health-care with its various features ranging from booking
appointments, paying hospital bills, to accessing past health records online.

Some of the important features of ‘Manipal Hospital Patient App’ are:

1.       Book hassle free appointments

2.       Pay Manipal Hospital Bills

3.       Manipal Hospital Health Records

4.       Emergency Services

5.       Health Tips

To download the app, click on the link: https://www.manipalhospitals.com/mobile-
app or scan the QR code given below:

mailto:lucky.vijayvargiya@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:nishtha.acharya@jaipur.manipal.edu
https://www.manipalhospitals.com/mobile-app
https://www.manipalhospitals.com/mobile-app






The process for booking an appointment is given in the attached file, in case of any query
you may please connect with Ms Arpita - 9602154339
 
 
Virender Yadav
Chief Officer – Administration ( COA ) 
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